
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Thursday, August 01,2002 11:29 AM 
Jessica Elliott 
Jeff Bates 
RE: 020405-TP - BST/ICG Telecom Group - adoption by Winstar 

We'll revise the docket title based on your e-mail. 

-----0rigi nat Message----- 
From : Jessica Elliott 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 11 :24 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: 020405-TP - BST/ICG Telecom Group - adoption by Winstar 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 1 I :23 AM 
To: Jessica Elliott 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 020405-TP - BST/ICG Telecom Group adoption by Winstar 

This sounds good to me. Let me know what Kay says, and I will print the new CASR and touch-up the memo. Thanks 
for your advice on this one. 

Jeff 

- -----0rig i nal Message----- 
From : Jessica Elliott 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 1 I :21 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 020405-TP - BST/ICG Telecom Group - adoption by Winstar 

Jeff, In Order to minimize confusion I think changing the title would probably be a good idea. I was looking to make sure 
all the elements in the title were actually reflected in the final product but since those elements from the original 
agreement are being replaced, the underlying agreement and the two attachements being adopted do not reflect 
"adoption of an existing interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between BellSouth and ICG by Winstar". 
How about "Request for Approval of Negotiated Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement 
Between 8ellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Winstar Communications, L l C  and the Adoption of 
the Underlying lntereconnection Agreement and Selected Attachments to the Agreement between Bell South 
Telecommunications, Inc. and ICG Telecom Group, Inc. by Winstar Communications, LLC." ? I know it is long and I was 
trying to spare us the complexity but I think this may make things easier down the road and more accurately reflects what 
is being adopted. The May 7, 2002, letter refers to this in their caption as a negotiated agreement so I do not think we. 
need to have any futher information or corrections from the company. If you agree we can foreward this e-mail to Kay 
and change the title for our records. Let me know your opinion on this matter. Thanks, Jessica 

-----Original Message----- 0 C u M [ 5 T % ! J ?(, ? f !? - AT E. 
From: Jeff Bates 
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CCA Official Filing: 

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 1054 AM 
To: Jessica Elliott 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 020405-TP - BSTACG Telecom Group - adoption by Winstar 

8/1/02********11:26 AM********Kay Flynn*"*******2 

Looking through the underlying agreement, the only things being adopted are "Ordering and Provisioning" (Attachment 6) 
and "Rights-of-way, Conduits and Pole Attachments (Attachment 8). 

Their IetterAitle probably could have been less confusing. 

The memo is already prepared for this one. I'll bring it around when I bring around 020389-TP, 020390-TP, and 020391- 
TP. 

Jeff 

-----0rig i n a I Message----- 
From : Jessica El I i ott 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 10:50 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 020405-TP - BST/ICG Telecom Group - adoption by Winstar 

Jeff, I agree with your interpretation and I believe the title can stay as it is because all of the elements are there even 
though the resale, UNE, interconnection and collocation attachments from the original agreement are being replaced. I 
just wanted to make sure that we agreed and we cought and potential problems with this one. Thanks, Jessica 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2002 -l0:28 AM 
To: Jessica Elliott 
Cc: Sally Simmons; 8eth Keating 
Subject: 020405-TP - BSTACG Telecom Group - adoption by Winstar 

Jessica, looking through this agreement I see that Winstar is adopting ONLY "Attachments 6 and 8", and ANY and ALL 
amendments of the original, underlying agreement, is this what you gather from this? - 

What are your concerns? 

Thank you, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6538 V 
(850) 413-6539 F 
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